

## Maria Zuniga

11166 Sassafras Lane  
Fontana, CA 92335

(909) 562-9389  
Ramirezmari67@yahoo.com

---

### SUMMARY

Motivated employee with over 12 years of medical device experience working within a FDA regulated environment. Committed to producing quality product with focus on adhering to GMP processes. Works well within a team environment and able to easily adapt to changes in the work structure.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Bausch + Lomb/Valeant Pharmaceuticals, Rancho Cucamonga, CA** **July 2004-July 2016**

**Sr Manufacturing Associate IV** **2015-2016**

In depth technical understanding and knowledge on how to process intraocular lenses in regulated environment

- Able to perform processing activities in Tumbling, Pre Clean, Packaging, and Sterilization areas operating a variety of laboratory equipment including use of microscopes, tweezers, labeling, product sterilization and computer software
- Follows and adheres to current GMP and compliance standards in accordance with global and site SOP documents
- Ensures safe handling and disposal of chemicals and sharps per OSHA standards
- Works effectively within a team environment to complete goals and meet deadlines

**Manufacturing Lead** **2004-2014**

Responsible for a given area and or operation(s) required in manufacturing of intraocular lenses

- Responsible for designated manufacturing work area(s), including personnel, equipment, materials, quality, compliance, productivity, safety, and training
- Monitored computer and documented entries for proper GDP to ensure all record keeping was complete and accurate
- Able to communicate well with peers and upper management to communicate updates and production constraints

### EDUCATION

Citrus High School, GED

1997

### CERTIFICATION/ SPECIAL TRAINING

- Certification: Train the Trainer
- Computer software: ERPlx

### REFERENCES

<u>Celeste Montoya</u>	Manufacturing Supervisor	Bausch & Lomb/Valeant	(951) 660-5761
<u>Gwyn D. Leaves</u>	Plant Manager	Bausch & Lomb/Valeant	(909) 297-9005
<u>Jeff Pellegrini</u>	Principal Engineer	Bausch & Lomb/Valeant	(909) 257-4249
<u>Adrianna Garcia</u>	Manufacturing Lead	Bausch & Lomb/Valeant	(909) 202-6432
<u>Sandra Del Muro</u>	SR. Coordinator / E.H.S.	Bausch & Lomb/Valeant	(951) 442-5149